Qaiser Qader Khan

Data Processing Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Qaiser Qader Khan is working as Data Processing Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Qaiser Qader Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
F.A	1991 - 1993
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1989 - 1991
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Data Processing Assistant	2022- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2019 - 2022
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2014 - 2019
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
DATA ENTRY OPERATOR	2011 - 2014
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Junior Assistant	2011 - 2011
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Junior Assistant	2004 - 2011
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
	- Present

,